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January 23, 1968

Dear Mr, Weisberg,. ’ R

It was good of you to send me all of your books. B#lieve it or not, I already
had the originals of your first two since I got a book stors to stock both of them
long befors the Dell editions came out. The two extras you sent me will be put to
good use in that I am giving them to some persons who have recently become inter-
ested in the case. I expect to be ordering a large quantity of Oswald in New Orleans
from you in the near future, but for now could you send me 20 copies. mnclosed is
a check for $20.,00., I don't know what kind of a deal youw have with the publisher,
but if you are mailing them at your een expense, pleage subtract postage money by
sending me a few less copies, By the way, in regard to what's happening in New
Orleans, I don't go along with the idea of trying to pressure Johnson into releasing
the evidence by laying the blame for the case en his doorstep (i.e. recent Garrison
speeches, Ramparts, etc.). I think It's a big mistake because it's introdueing another
red herring into a case which is already choked with them,

I would like very much to have you out here for a lecture and will try to arrange
it if I ever get any free time, I had Lane out here last year at a great expense in
personal time which I don't even have to spare this year. If I weren't a one man
show out here &Y could manage it. Last year I had a 5 article series published in
the Minneapolis Star-Tribune, then the Lane appearance with attendant press confer-
ences, and finally a followup article in a local magazine, The problem was that I
got people excited and thinking about the case but just couldn't keep up with it all.

As 2 result, although I "converted" many people, I fell short of my goal and in additlon
got way behind in my own researeh on the case. In any event, I hope to be able to
convince a few zroups to pay for a lecture,

As for my own work on the autopsy, I have been preparing what I would like W
be a definitive analysis of the head wounds. This was originally to be published
in Thompson's book as am appendix, Since I was attempting to make it definitive
and am not myself a qualified expert on forensic pathology, I was trying to document
controversial points with statements made by experts out here. The whole thing
‘bogged down, however, and I wasn't able to meet Thompson's publication deadline. We
sort of got out of contact after I gave him a summary of my findings and indicated
that it was very wmlikely that the throat wound had been cauged by a fragment from
the head wownd--thus damaging his pet theory. He incorporated some of my material
into his text and that's the last I heard from him until he sent me a copy of the
book with a note reading: "To Gary, In admiration and appreciation." If I had real-
ized that some of his text was going to be as opinionated as it was (in contrast to
‘his "gcientifie" appendices) I would have helped him put it together.. As far as
your use of my material, you're welcome to it for whatever help it will Dbe, You
could add it to your text at your discretion. (By the way, I think that it would
be ridiculous Fo# footnotiews any material as having come from me, unless it is
material from an interview I conducted in which case it would be good to give a
citation foo# your own protection.) Depending on when you expect to publish, 1
might have my more definitive analysis prepared which might prove a worthwhile
addition to your book.
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I am currently trying to get David Kroman pinned down for an interview. I
know some interesting things about him, some of which have been commmnicated to
Hal Verb in San Francisco, and all of which came from a priviledged source., He
would never guess that I could have gotten this information so that I will be in
optimal position to check out his story. I have tried to contact him ever since
last Spring, but have run into problems, one of which was an admonition from a
trusted source against contacting him until the heat was off. The DA and other
parties were watching him and tapping his phone for a number of reasons. In any
evenl, one of Garrison's people, Jaffe, is supposed to be coming out here to talk
to Kroman, I hope he drops in on me first, ‘

At some time in the future,

I'11 tell you the substance of some other research I have been engaged in for
saveral years which has finally become productive. It involves meetings between
anti-Castro Cubans and a Ruby-Oswald link. (Ironically, some of my field work was
done in Frederick Maryland, which was the postmark on the package you sent me.)
As soon as I'm sure what I have, I'1l organize it all and send a copy to Vince,
Garrison, and yourself,

Well, I'd better close now, Send the books at your convenience. -

Sincerely yours,
&
GarywSchomcr
P.S. If you get some time in the near future to write out the details conceming

the surpression of Oswald in New Orleans (i.e. copies sent throughthe mail
which didn't arrive), I'll get it into a newspaper or magagzine,
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NEY ADDRESS: R%. 7, Frederick, Ed. 21701
1/26/68
Jear Gery,

£ither you heove %wice ignorsd ny prizted envslope end the mBvw eddress
tyved in or g1l mv letters teve pot reschsd you. We heve moved, 1f you do 10t
arite nt the new =ddzess your jester 1 delsyed. Thet of 1.23 d1d arrive %0dey.
In nnewer, 28 coples of O in N.0. are gFing seperetely todsy. This will give them
tc you »t vhet I enticipste my cosy will be, including postaze. Howsver, Tlease
sell them #t the resuler price. Use the pro?it for yeur o #oTX, ‘

: I must hasten to meXe tae outgoing m2 11 oefors the IO in foxn closes,;._ﬁ
for our only meil & dsy 1n the country goes end comes #witn the sams stop.

~ Ep veur comment on Gsrriscn end 1B7: roasibly you misresd 4t = bit, Hie
source 3= the svilogue of W11 end more, pages 8-9 of "hotodi. Heed tpe nriginsl
gnd tsll me 1T you he?ﬁ_quoctiop,. Tut it lzo in i contexs of ths ugulsr
re=ppoiniment o Jiligoyer, who i: pust tns ege of msndetory retirement, snd the
delibersts Hoover suppresslon o? the apectrographic snalysis, which & beve both =
sharged and exposad. Then. add the officisl campsien to pin the rap on Bobty Ko, 20l
thers =re grouni: for geying the administration is deliberately wxithhedding what

iv oanuot properly withhold. fou'll see wOrE whon Post Morism is published, in tie
correet contexd, I Wink. Froperiy donez, I do 2% believe this is & red herring.
Therg sIe, LOTEVAT, toa meny of them us you 88Fe

3 I will be heppy to lecture there =hemever you conx arrengs §%41f you
can without detrimeat to your om sork. 1811 be back sbout the misidiwx lAst
tnir: of Feb, havs to @n tco NYU once or gaice in tkez following two waake,. g0 %0
In 3722, -nd will e here the rest of the tims, unless 1 an st tbe sSheu trisl, wich
I do ansicipete. Lo

So far =2 I_'”é;r_x psongernzd, Thomgod is » runzing ,;105 for tne government

gnd 2 cronk. FHe has done odly horm. Nothing slae accounts for tac Bttention of the
reateblichment” preas.

Tha Jaffe you refar to is Steve Jarie. He has elresdy seen K, Tou osn reach
Eim throuzb the Citizens' Cokmlttee {Steve Burton } Box 150, 308 wggtwood Plazs,
1A, Callf 90024, 1 think 1t importsnt that ws xnow whot you kuow sbout i e fore
the trisl, esp. it he 13 e psycha, The sama 15 %trus of any anti-Castro Cudben-
Buhy-Ceweld ink, Vary importsnt, befare the trisl.

1711 pe in Chicego %o do the lon Canion 3how on WBBM radic 3 peme Zels
then the noxt 8. I do the WDKB-TV AM S¥ow, that afterncon 1 4o & teping for
w10, the Yerty Fay Show, end + leave for SF the night of 3/2 or the s.m. of 3 3
Sorzy 1% 1= so far from you ap? that 1 haven's time %o leave Shicago, for there
ara seraral other tkings 1 must do thaere, eonfarences ¥ita paople, olc.

34ineerely,



